Re: Volunteer Litter Cleanup

Elizabeth Doherty <edoherty@tuxedopark-ny.gov>
Tue 10/11/2022 1:21 PM

To: Jacob <jacob.matthews@sothebysrealty.com>

Sounds great! I'll check with the Mayor and Chief. (%)

Elizabeth Doherty | Village Clerk-Treasurer | Village of Tuxedo Park
80 Lorillard Road, Tuxedo Park, NY 10987
Ph: (845) 351-4745 Opt 1; Fax: (845) 351-2668

This communication may contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Any
review, dissemination, or copying of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all the original message copies. No responsibility is accepted by the Village of

Tuxedo Park, NY government for any loss or damage arising in any way from receiving this communication.

From: Jacob <jacob.mé&hews@sothebysreaIty.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 12:54 PM

To: Elizabeth Doherty <edoherty@tuxedopark-ny.gov>; David McFadden <dmcfadden@tuxedopark-ny.gov>
Subject: Re: Volunteer Litter Cleanup

How about Sunday 10/30 8am-10am?

If that is ok with the Village, | have a short list of participants from last year | can email and perhaps
the village could announce as well?

Perhaps this is a good date as it's just after Tuxedo Park Halloween celebration and therefore many
candy wrappers to pick up!

Can you check with Mayor and Chief Conklin?

Best regards,

Jacob



" Jacob Matthews
Associate Real Estat;\)a Broker
Seller Representative Specialist (SRS)

Ellis Sotheby's International Realty

76 North Broadway

Nyack, NY 10960

Mobile: 914.588.8001

Office: 845.353.4250

Fax: 845.353.4253

Email: jacob.matthews@sothebysrealty.com

Ellis Sotheby's International Realty Website

View my real estate listings

Follow my Facebook .Pagg

From: Elizabeth Doherty <edoherty@tuxedopark-ny.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 12:41:50 PM

To: Jacob <jacob.matthews@sothebysrealty.com>
Subject: Re: Volunteer Litter Cleanup

Hello, Jacob,

Just going through some papers of mine and | came across this email chain. Not sure if it's too late in
the year to do anything (wish I'd seen this sooner!!!) but if there is anything at al! that | can do | would

be more than happy to help, just say the word! @
Elizabeth
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
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 4:34 PM

To: Jacob Matthews <jacob.matthews@sothebysrealty.com>
Subject: Re: Volunteer Litter Cleanup

First of all | am very impressed with the voice typing - it did a great job!!

I'm glad you were able to pick up so much garbage. Often if you push aside the leaves you find the
hidden "gems." lol And | agree that a clean-up at the end of the season is a great idea!

| can reach out to Sue or Chris is you like just to get some ideas from them. I'll let you know how it
works out. ©)

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
review, dissemination, or cofying of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not

the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all the original message copies. No responsibility is accepted by the Village of

Tuxedo Park, NY government for any loss or damage arising in any way from receiving this communication.

From: Jacob Matthews <jacob.matthews@sothebysrealty.com>
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 4:28 PM

To: Elizabeth Doherty <edoherty@tuxedopark-ny.gov>

Subject: Re: Volunteer Litter Cleanup

Hi Elizabeth,

Thank you for your message, I'm open to all ideas! And absolutely no offense taken. We're all here
to help with ideas and contribute!

| am aware of the racetrack nature preserve as | donated three bluebird boxes there and the village
helped install them so super excited to see that the bluebird boxes are successful there.

| also frequently enjoy the trails.



"Would be happy to collaborate with either Sue on the trails or Chris on the racetrack nature preserve.
| can certainly reach out to them if and when | manage to have the time.

I was able to pick up two very large garbage bags full from the front gate all the way to the Tuxedo
Club boathouse and back. For the area | covered it was definitely worthy and worth the time.

The thing with the letter clean up is that it may be a seasonal adjustment we should do and that is to
possibly do it in the fall or rather just after Labor Day because that is when the park will have the most
garbage from being frequented by summer visitors and guests as well as full occupancy.

| spoke briefly with Chris Hansen and we agreed we might do a second one after summer. And with
that we want to possibly focus volunteers on the higher traffic areas such as Tuxedo Road East Lake
Road and West Lake Road.

Beyond that I'm all ears as to what we can do another Earth Day matters as well, though | will say I'm
finding my volunteer time to be quite limited kind of one-off scenarios that | can contribute such as
this quick litter cleanup.

I have yet to send a thank you note out to the volunteers that were part of it there were seven or so
families that participated so | will be sending them a note.

Some families participated with children and if nothing else it's a great lesson for them to remember
as well.

| can also say it was good to see that some areas of the park are relatively clean but when you get into
it there's always litter to be found. If some areas of the park were clean before our pick up they're
super pristine right now at least by the sides on the roads. :-)

Please excuse my punctuation in this note as | am voice typing it into my phone.

Best regards,

Jacob

Jacob Matthews
Associale Real Estate Broker
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

Follow my Facebook Page

From: Elizabeth Doherty <edoherty@tuxedopark-ny.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022, 4:15 PM

To: Jacob Matthews <jacob.matthews@sothebysrealty.com>
Subject: Volunteer Litter Cleanup

Hi, Jake,

I was wondering how everything went for you last Saturday. You were saying that there isn't much
garbage to collect here, which | guess is good!

| was thinking about this, and the thought occurred to me that maybe we could try something different
(or in addition) in honor of Earth Day. For instance, | know that Christopher Gow is very involved with
preserving the Race Track. Maybe he could use a group of volunteers to do some work at the Race Track
on Earth Day. Also, | think Sue Heywood does some kind of maintenance of the trails. Perhaps she
would have something in mind that people could do. What do you think? No hard feelings on my part if

these ideas don't app=al to you. @

Elizabeth Doherty .| Village Clerk-Treasurer | Village of Tuxedo Park
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
the intended recipient, pleasé contact the sender and destroy all the original message copies. No responsibility is accepted by the Village of

Tuxedo Park, NY government for any loss or damage arising in any way from receiving this communication.

Wire Fraud is Real

Before wiring any money, call the intended recipiert at a number you know is valid to confirm the instructions.
Additionally, please note that the sender does not have authority to bind a party to a real estate contract via written or
verbal communication.




